
 
 

 
 

 

MEMO TO CITY COUNCIL 

 

Request to Include Topic on the City Council Agenda 

From: Darren Brasseur, Procurement Division Meeting Date: December 17, 2024 

Presenter: Consent Estimated Time: N/A 

Topic: Approval of Construction Contract to Cascade Enterprises, Inc. for Well# 29 
Pumping Facility Upgrades for the Not-To-Exceed Amount of $233,000.00 

 

 

Recommended Council Action: 

Approval of Construction Contract to Cascade Enterprises, Inc. for Wel## 29 Pumping Facility 
Upgrades for the Not-To-Exceed amount of $233,000.00 and authorize the Procurement Manager to 
sign and to issue the resulting purchase order. 

 
 

Background: 

• This Construction Contract is the result of Formal Bid# PW-2508-10461.Q as three (3) bids 
were received. 


